

Vallarasu Sambathkumar

Lead Software Engineer

+91 9486 180 175

vals@live.in

Bangalore, India

linkedin.com/in/vallarasus

Profile

Lead Software Engineer with 13 years of experience in building applications for web, mobile and desktop. Built products, frameworks and components. Lead development and support teams through development and release cycles. Lead innovation and new project initiatives. Helped with hiring and on-boarded and mentored new hires.

Experience

Lead Software Engineer 2018 – Present

Wells Fargo, Bangalore

Coordinated a team of four in building low latency web apps, Executed technology transformations.

Tech Lead 2014 – 2018

Honeywell, Bangalore

Introduced new products, Lead product initiatives, and technology transformations.

Senior Software Engineer 2013 – 2014

DRS Data Service, UK

On Contract

Developed applications and Unit tests with .Net and SQL

Software Engineer 2011 - 2013

Ingersoll Rand, Chennai

On Contract

Implemented weather reporting and data visualization modules in .Net

Software Developer 2010 – 2011

Syncfusion, Chennai

Lead development and Support efforts, Built Products, frameworks, and components for .NET WPF and WinForms

Skills

Languages

TypeScript, JavaScript Expert

C# Expert

Java Intermediate

F# Beginner

Frameworks

Angular Expert

React Native Expert

React Intermediate

Node.js Expert

.Net Expert

WPF Expert

Solace Intermediate

Coherence Intermediate

Openfin Intermediate

Databases

SQL Expert

SQLite Expert

Postgresql-Sequence Intermediate

Education

Bachelor of Engineering - Electronics and Communications Engineering

Syed Ammal Engineering College, Anna University, Chennai.

78.5% - 2005 – 2009

Certifications

Azure Fundamentals AZ-900